
Memorandum

To: Jill Lofald
School Board Chair

Cathy Erickson
CFO/Executive Director of Business Services

From: Dave Spooner
Manager of Facilities

Date: June 23, 2022

Re: BID #1305 Asbestos Abatement - Central High School

The following bid was solicited in accordance with state statute and School Board Policy for the asbestos
abatement of Central High School on the hill to prepare and abate the building for the demolition
contractor.

BID #1305 Asbestos Abatement - Central High School:

Bids were solicited from three (3) contractors for the abatement project. After review, I recommend that
the School Board approve entering into an agreement with Mavo Systems, INC, based on their low
responsible base bid of $1,579,340.00. The additional unit pricing for approval if needed is as follows:

Add Alt #1 - $83,620.00

Linoleum - $8 per sq foot
Floor Tile - $5 per sq foot
Mastic/Adhesive - $3 per sq foot
Glovebag - $100 each
Ceiling Texture - $10 per sq foot
Lab Tops, transite, slate - $10 per sq foot
Structural Fireproofing - $35 per sq foot
Wall Demolition - $10 per sq foot

After review and if you concur, please approve and authorize Jill Lofald, Board Chair, to sign via
DocuSign.



 
 

  
    

June 23, 2022     TPT #22A0165 
 

Board of Directors  
Independent School District No. 709 
215 North First Avenue East 
Duluth, MN  55802  
 
Re: BID #1305 – Asbestos Abatement – Central High School 
 800 Central Entrance  
 Duluth, Minnesota 
 
Dear Board Members:  
 
Twin Ports Testing has reviewed the bids that were received on Thursday, June 23, 2022, for the above-referenced 
project. Our recommendation for award is as follows:  

 

BID #1305 – Asbestos Abatement – Central High School 

MAVO Systems, Inc. Base Bid $1,579,340.00 

Alternate Bid #1 and all unit prices are approved if deemed 
necessary. 

      TOTAL: $1,579,340.00 

 
Based on the recommendations above, we recommend that the District enter into a contract with the above mentioned 
contractor for the total bid amount of One Million, Five Hundred Seventy Nine Thousand, Three Hundred Forty Dollars 
and No/100 Cents ($1,579,340.00).  
 
Upon Board action, AIA contracts reflecting this amount to the Contractor can be generated. Bid tabulation have been 
e-mailed separately. Please contact me at 218-390-0162 (cell) or 715-394-8802 (office) should you have any questions 
regarding our recommendation.  
 
Regards,  

 
Tracy Jacobs, CHMM 
IH Services Manager 
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BID TABULATION
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL ASBESTOS ABATEMENT

BID #1305
Thursday, June 23, 2022 - 2:00 p.m.

*IF NECESSARY *
Addenum Mastic/ Glovebag Ceiling Lab Tops, Structural Wall

Contractor Bid 
Bond Received BASE BID Alternate Bid #1 Linoleum Floor Tile Adhesive (per 

glovebag) Texture Transite, 
Slate

Fireproofi
ng Demoltion

MAVO Systems X $1,579,340.00 $83,620.00 $8.00 $5.00 $3.00 $100.00 $10.00 $10.00 $35.00 $10.00

Sterling Systems X A-1 (N/A) $1,935,000.00 $303,000.00 $10.00 $8.00 $5.00 $150.00 $15.00 $7.50 $45.00 $15.00

VCI Environmental X A-1 (N/A) $2,197,937.00 $71,500.00 $7.50 $5.00 $3.00 $125.00 $10.00 $10.00 $25.00 $5.00
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